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October 5, 2011 Legistar Item: 11-6991
TO: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney g’;@

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering

RE: Donation of Land from SC Johnson — 904 14" Street ( Tax #087 91000),
1000 14" Street (Tax # 088 57001)

We are requesting approval to accept a donation of land from SC Johnson for the purpose of
right-of-way — 904 14™ Street (Tax # 087 91000) and 1000 14™ Street (Tax # 088 57001).
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P.I.N. 088 57001

That part of Block 75 in School Section in the City of Racine, Racine County W isconsin

that is part of the Southwest % of Section 16 Township 3 North, Range 23 East described
as follows:

The south 5.00 feet and the East 30.00 feet, of the East 88 feet of the south 120.00 feet of
that part of block 75. Said described tract containing 150.00 square feet more-or-less.

P.IN. 087 91000

That part of Block 74 in School Section in the City of Racine, Racine County Wisconsin

that is part of the Southwest % of Section 16 Township 3 North, Range 23 East described
as follows:

Commence at the Southwest corner Block 74; thence North alon g East line of Howe
Street 5.00 feet; thence East and parallel to the North line of 14% Street 45.00 feet; thence
South and parallel to East line of Howe Street 5.00 feet; thence W est along North line of

14th Street 45.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Said described tract containing
225.00 square feet more-or-less.
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